' BILL SHEFFIELD, GOVERNOR

CSU Plaaning Office
333 Raspberry Road

Anchorage, AK 99502

267-2215

18 July 1983

Mr. Wayae Boden

Aachorage District Hanager
Bureau of Laud Managemeac
4706 East 72nd Aveoue
Aachorage, AK 99597

Dear r, Bodens

We have received che following additional comments oa the drafc Forty-
aile River Managemaut Plan. These comments have been determined to be
congistent to the other coumencs we bhave provided from the State
Coutacts for Conservativn System Uait (CSU) planning. Please consider
therm as an addendum co our review ieotter of 10 June 1983.

Speciiic Cumments

Page 32, paragrauph l: Even thouzh it may be ealy preliminary and
non-binding, the Bureau of Land Managemenc (BLM) finding that cthe
Fortymile River systew is nzvigable oanly from the Canadian border
to Sceele Creek seems extremely comservative. lYuch of the Forty~
mile River system has a history of use for access to miniung,
trapping, reaidential use, recreational use, ecc. Ic can be
expectad to continue to be used for such access.

Page 4%, Surface Transportation:  This section should address the
Alaska Department of Traasportation and Public Fucilitles curreant
eiforc to upgrade the Taylor Uighway from Tetlic Juitction to the
Canadian border. It should also address the possibility of
upgrading the Eagle Spur. This will be espscially important
along Wade Creek because of 1its desigratfion as racreatioral.
That designztion will make righc of way acquisition for even
micor realignment slong Wade Creek subject . to the prudeat and
fessible test of Section 4(rf) of the Department of Trausportation
Act of 1966, as amended.
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Page 68, Water Quality, Actfoz 3.2. The third seatence would read
better if written: “Plaus that do not show every reasoaable
attewpt Cto achieve the State's water quality standards will not
be approved."”

The discussion section should be rewritten. Flushing settling
ponds would require a special variance to the required wastewater
discharge permit. ;

A possible wording for the discussion section would be: "Alaska
Water Quality Staondirds musc be met oun all streams receiving
discharges from wminiag operations. Possible methods to achieve
this goal include construction of substaatial settling ponds,
impervious pond liners and recirculation of water. If terraia or
other site spacific couditions prohibit the use of adequate
wastewater treatment, then wining in such areas should ‘be
prohibited.”

The Alaska Department of Enviroamental Corservation would like to
be included ia the planning stages of auny future facilities
development. These concerns iuclude wastcwater and solid waste
disposal. The State also hopes to continue work with BLM and the
nining community in the Fortymile area to miniwize water impacts
from mining discharge effluents. -

Page. 71, Action §.2. Ko. 2. The state allows up to six inch diameter
suction dredging on streams without a permit. We request an
eiplenation of BLM's requiremeat of less than 5 inch dianeter
dredge intakes on noa-vavigable streaus. -

Page 72, Actioun 6.2. No. 4. Please explain how sound level limits
will be enforced.

Page 75, tio. 5. The sentence should be rewritten since 1t is the
receiving water not the effluent which must meet State Water
Quality Standard Regulaciomns.

Thank you agaimn for the opportunity to particlpate in your agency's
planuing. Please do not hesitate to contact us 1if you have any
questioas regarding this addendum.

Sincerely,
-~

S

Tina Cuuning
State CSU Assistant

cc: M. Greea, BLH
L. Parcker, ALUC
R. Foster, CACFA
State CSU Contacts





